California State University, Chico
Academic Senate
(530) 898-6201, Zip 020

MEMORANDUM

TO: Educational Policies and Programs Committee

FROM: Mahalley Allen, Chair

DATE: September 24, 2019

SUBJ: EPPC Agenda, September 26, 2019, Kendall Hall 207, 2:30 p.m.
1. Approve Minutes for September 12, 2019 [Attachment 1]
2. Approve Agenda for September 26, 2019 [Attachment 2]

3. EPPC Business: Subcommittee Work

4. Study Abroad Advisory Committee Report
Guest Presenters: Sara Trechter, Interim Associate Vice
President International Education and
Jenn Gruber, Study Abroad & Intern’l Exchange Coordinator
[Attachment 4]

5. Discussion Item: Medical Excuse Note Policy
Guest Presenter: Juanita Mottley, Director of Wildcat
Wellness
[Attachments Sa, Sb, Sc]
6. Action Item: Degree Designation Change BA to BS
Communication Sciences and Disorders
Guest Presenter: Susan Steffani, CMSD Graduate
Coordinator

[Attachment 6]
7. Action Item: Degree Designation Change MA to MS
Communication Sciences and Disorders
Guest Presenter: Susan Steffani, CMSD Graduate
Coordinator

[Attachment 7]
8. Action Item: New Graduate Degree Program Master of
Arts in Teaching
Guest Presenter: Jennifer Oloff-Lewis, School of Education
Assistant Director

[Attachment 8]

9. Announcements & Other
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10. Adjourn




